DTE Gas Company

One Energy Plaza — GO-838 "3% DTE Energy

Detroit, Ml 48226

June 13, 2018

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician

City Engineering Division, DPW
2 Woodward Ave., Suite 642
Detroit, Michigan 48226-3462

Re: Petition #292
The conversion to easement of Pleasant Ave. and Fordson Ave. in the area bounded by Rouge,
Old Oakwood, S. Dix and Wabash RR

The proposed change in property referred to would affect our services as follows:

] Not Involved
1 Involved: but asking you to hold action on this petition until further notice.

Xl Involved: but no objections to the property change - - provided an easement of the full width
of the public right-of-way (street, alley or other public place) is reserved.

[ ] Involved: the nature of our services, and the estimated costs of abandonment and/or
rerouting of all such gas mains and/or services must be determined.

REMARKS:
DTE Gas Company is involved, but has no objections provided the above conditions are met.

Please abide by Public Act 174. Three (3) working days before you dig call MISS DIG at:
1-800-482-7171 or 811

DTE Energy’s Gas Leak Emergency Phone Number 1-800-947-5000.

Sincerely,

Karl A. Schneider

Drafter/SE Region



